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Anderson, John

From: Kljakovic, Marian

Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2011 1:56 PM -

To: Anderson, John

Subject: FW: Presentation for this afternoon's video conference{SES=IN-GONEIDENCE] L
Attachments: Securitisation (bullet securities) presentation 20101008.pptx

Security Classification:
IN-CONHBENGE—-

From: Cullen Hughes [mailto:Cullen.Hughes@asic.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 8 October 2010 1:43 PM

To: Dickson, Tom; Wylie, James; Kljakovic, Marian; "justin.douglas@treasury.gov.au"@asic.gov.au
Cc: Chris Van-Homrigh; Peter Chia; Kieran David
Subject: Presentation for this afternoon's video conference [SEE=IN-CONEIDENCE].-

'lease find attached a presentation for this afternoon's call. We look forward to seeing you then.

Regards

Cullen Hughes | Senior Manager | Investment Banks | ASIC | &+61299115324 | & +61 299112057 | D4
Cullen.hughes@asic.gov.au

Flease songider the environment before printing this document

NOTICE

rﬁis e-mail and any attachments are intended for the addressee(s) only and may be confidential. They may contain legally privileged or copyright
material. You should not read, copy, use or disclose them without authorisation. if you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender as
soon as possible by return e-mail and then please delete both messages. This notice should not be removed.
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